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San Joaquin Valley Insurance Authority

Paul Nerland, SIVIA Manager

2220 Tulare Street

Fresno, CA 93721
Re: Notice of Termination of Participation in SIVIA
Dear Mr. Nerland,

This letter serves as a Notice of Termination of Participation on behalf of the City
of Waterford (“City”), with the effective termination date of December 31, 2017.
Although Section 9 of the Agreement requires 120 days advance written notice,
the San Joaquin Valley Insurance Authority (“SJVIA”) Board has authorized SJVIA
members to terminate their participation effective December 31, 2017 with 90
days’ notice.

Please accept this letter as the City’s Notice of Termination, terminating
participation in SJVIA as of December 31, 2017.

Sincerely,

-

Matt Erickson
Interim City Manager



